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August 21, 2003

Nancy Schnitzer, Docket Manager
Sprint-Florida, Incorporated
FLTLHOO107

Post Office Box 2214
Tallahassee, Florida 32316

Re: Docket No. 030836-TP
Dear Ms. Schnitzer:

This will acknowledge receipt of a notice of adoption of existing interconnection,
unbundling, collocation and resale agreement between MCImetro Access Transmission
Services, L.L.C. and Sprint-Florida, Incorporated by AT&T Communications of the Southern
States, LLC d/b/a AT&T, which was filed in this office on August 19, 2003, and assigned
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
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Hong Wang

From: Jeff Bates LRIV o

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2003 8:15 AM ‘

To: Kay Flynn; Hong Wang 030CT23 AM 9:02

Cc: Jeremy Susac; Sally Simmons o

Subject: 030836-TP - Sprint Florida/MClmetro Access, adoption by AT&T . MMISSION
LUMTHOOIURN

CLERK
Kay/Hong,

The above docket title should include the language "with modifications" after "adoption".

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee,
Voice: 850-413-6538
Fax: 850-413-6539

FL 32399-0850




'CCA Ufficial Document ... 11/10/2003 - 10:33 AM
Kay Flynn 0 30836~ 7
To: Jeff Bates; 'Kélly, Tamela D [CC]'

Cc: Hong Wang; Sally Simmons; Jeremy Susac

Subject: RE: 030836-TP and 030837-TP

Will do.

————— Original Message-----

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2003 10:23 AM

To: 'Kelly, Tamela D [CC]'

Cc: Kay Flynn; Hong Wang; Sally Simmons; Jeremy Susac
Subject: RE: 030836-TP and 030837-TP

I appreciate you forwarding this information to me. If you'd include this in your letters
correcting the punctuation errors, I believe that will be okay.

Kay/Hong, please insert a copy of this e-mail into the docket files listed above.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kelly, Tamela D [CC] [mailto:Tamela.Kelly@mail.sprint.com]
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2003 10:07 AM

To: Jeff Bates \

Cc: Schnitzer, Nancy R [CC]

Subject: RE: 030836-TP and 030837-TP

Importance: High

Jeff - Nancy Schnitzer is still out of the office due to death in the family, she will
return next Monday, Nov. 17th. I was hoping she would be back this morning to be able to
review and handle your inquiries. If you would, please review the comments received from
our corporate legal office regarding contract renewal issues and let me know what you
think. In the meantime, I will correct the punctuation issues you've noted.

Thanks much,
Tamela

Notice to FPSC:

Please be advised that both the AT&T and TCG adoptions will follow the renegotiation
and termination provisions of the 2002 MCIm contract under Section 3 of Part A of that
agreement. The Commission should also be advised that there are no automatic renewal
provisions contained in the MCIm contract. The Parties under the agreement are required
to enter negotiations for a replacement contract no later than 270 days prior to the
expiration date of the agreement. This provision along with the remaining conditions
found in Section 3 of Part A will be required by AT&T and TCG.

Tamela D. Kelly

Regulatory Affairs Assistant
Office: 850 599-1029

Fax: 850 878-0777
tamela.kelly@mail.sprint.com

————— Original Message-----
From: Jeff Bates [mailto:JBates@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2003 10:32 AM



CCA Official Document... 11/10/2003 10:33 AM

To: Kelly, Tamela D [CC]
Subject: FW: 030836-TP and 030837-TP

————— Original Message-----

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2003 10:18 AM

To: 'Nancy R Schnitzer (E-mail)'

Cc: Hong Wang; Kay Flynn; Jeremy Susac; Sally Simmons
Subject: 030836-TP and 030837-TP

Nancy, both of these agreements are adoptions of the 020389-TP MCImetro
Access Transmission Services, LLC and Sprint-Florida, Incorporated
agreement. In both cases, the CLEC name has punctuation errors. As in two
other cases, this will need to be corrected.

In addition, neither adoption appear to have "renewal" languge in the "Term"
section of the adoption papers. With regard this, will the two adoptions
follow the renewal/termination procedures as outlined in the underlying
Docket (as appears to be the case in 030842-TP)?

For reference, the Statutory deadline for these adoptions is Novemer 17,
2003.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539




